If they (FNL) towed it there then it’s fine to have their involvement in getting it back. However, if
that’s not the case then site staff will need to be the ones to pick up the trailer.

Ifa truck and hitch are not available, please use enterprise rental via our contract to get a suitable
truck and coordinate subsequent trailer pickup and boat retrieval.

We cannot be asking the FNL for support and staff time unless it’s an instance of life safety.
Tyler

Tyler O. Gum, Site Administrator

Pennsylvania Military Museum

51 Boal Avenue | P.O. Box 160A | Boalsburg, PA 16827

Phone: 814.466.6263 ext. 3003 | Fax: 814.466.6618
www.pamilmuseum.org

From: Ditzler, Natalie
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Gum, Tyler <— Mann, Melissa <— Pollman, Howard
ce:ohnson, Charies -SD !, J=mes <M

Subject: RE: [External] Niagara cover damage

Lakeshore towing was just here and they said that they are able to tow the boat to their
marina, which is a block away. They will tow the boat over there, drain the water out of it, and
get it out of the lake. They will then put the boat on our boat trailer so it can be transported
back to our museum.

I'talked to Adam Stanisz and he is going to go get our boat trailer tomorrow morning from the
Port Authority storage. This trailer is owned by PHMC and was being stored over there,
Lakeshore towing said that the bill will probably be around $1000, as they charge by the hour.
I'have set it up with him to be called by him around 8:30 to get this arranged for transport in
the morning.

Adam is gaing to get the trailer in the morning and Lakeshore towing is going to bring their
tow boat over here in the morning as well.

Do | have the go-ahead to pay for this service and confirm with Lakeshore in the morning?
Thanks in advance.

Natalie

Natalie Ditzler

Frie Maritime Museum

150 E Front Street, Suite 100
Erie PA 16507-1594

P: (814) 452-2744 Ext, 200

From: Ditzler, Natalie
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:10 AM



